
EAST AMWELL PLANNING BOARD MINUTES 
7:30 PM East Amwell Municipal Building 

February 13, 2013 - Meeting 
 
 
Call to Order, Attendance and Pledge of Allegiance 
This meeting of the East Amwell Planning Board was opened on February 13, 2013 at 7:30 PM. The 
following notice was read, “In compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act, this is a regularly 
scheduled meeting pursuant to the annual meeting notice as published in the January 17, 2013 issue of the 
Hunterdon County Democrat, a copy of the agenda for this meeting was forwarded to the Hunterdon 
County Democrat, filed in the Township Clerk’s Office and posted on the bulletin board on February 6, 
2013.”  
 
Present: Roger DeLay 

Fred Gardner 
  Rob Gilbert 
  Gail Glashoff 
  Don Reilly, Chairman  

Dart Sageser 
David Wang-Iverson 
Joe Wolfgang 
Gail Skupien – Alt. #2   

  Planner Slagle  
      
Excused: Linda Lenox – Alt. #1 
 
 
Citizens’ Privilege to Speak on Items not on the Agenda 
Chairman Reilly opened the floor to public comment. Seeing no one come forward, a motion was made 
by Roger DeLay and seconded by Fred Gardner to close to the public. 
 
Review of Minutes 
A motion by Gail Glashoff, seconded by Fred Gardner to approve the Board’s 1/9/13 minutes with no 
revisions noted was approved with Mr. Wolfgang abstaining. 
 
New Business – Other 
Public Hearing Continuation – Steve Lang: Preliminary Major Subdivision Approval Block 8 Lot 
10: 1127 Old York Road, Ringoes, NJ 08551 – (Extension of Time to Hear Application Granted by 
Applicant Through April 30, 2013) 
After some discussion by the Board, a motion was made by Fred Gardner and seconded by Rob Gilbert to 
continue the public hearing on the Lang application at the Board’s 3/13/13 meeting and request that the 
applicant re-notice the public so there is no confusion on the part of anyone who was in attendance at the 
Board’s 12/12/12 meeting when the public hearing on the matter began.  
 
Discussion – Master Plan Re-examination: Status Update 
Chairman Reilly stated that the Master Plan Re-examination Subcommittee met earlier this evening and 
he explained that Planner Slagle had provided the 2003 Master Plan Re-exam Report along with a memo 
outlining the process for this year’s re-exam. Chairman Reilly noted that one of the issues is whether to 
incorporate the AVAD Design Standards into the Master Plan Re-exam as an ordinance which would 
actually be an amendment to the Master Plan or review the AVAD Design Standards separately. It was 
noted that an amendment to the Master Plan would lengthen the re-exam process and add additional costs.  

1 
 



East Amwell Township Planning Board  Minutes – 2/13/13 
 
 
 
Chairman Reilly noted that it was the consensus of the subcommittee to do the Master Plan Re-exam and 
the review of the AVAD design standards separately due to the available funding in the 2013 Planning 
Board budget. 
 
Planner Slagle commented that not only is there a budget issue with the re-exam, but also a timing issue. 
She confirmed that the last re-exam was done in 2003 and by law the Township’s Master Plan must be 
reexamined every 10 years. She explained this year the re-exam is more of a priority then the review of 
the AVAD design standards. Planner Slagle indicated the re-exam report can reference that one of the 
goals is to eventually do a Master Plan amendment to include design standards for the Amwell Valley.  
 
It was noted that the next Master Plan Re-examination Subcommittee meeting is tentatively scheduled for 
6:30 PM on 3/13/13, just prior to the Board’s regularly scheduled meeting. 
 
Oral Reports 
FOSPC – Mr. Gardner commented that Mr. Ginman had indicated that at the Township Committee’s 
budget meeting some concern was expressed about the percentage of the Township’s budget allocated to 
Farmland Preservation. Mr. Sageser remarked that CFO Karen Baldino said the Township receives 
approximately $300,000.00 annually in open space tax but is paying over $600,000.00 in debt payments 
on bonds. He explained that $300,000.00 is coming out of the dedicated tax and $300,000.00 is coming 
out of the general municipal tax. Mr. Sageser commented that the Township Committee is now being 
forced to consider raising taxes about $100 per household so the Committee is seeking other ways to 
remedy the problem. It was noted that the Township anticipates receiving about $196,000.00 from the 
closing on the Scibilia property and is hoping that money can be applied to the debt. Mr. Sageser 
remarked that the conversation led to the suggestion of considering putting a cap on how much land 
preservation can be done.  
 
Mr. Gardner explained the history of preservation slowed down because land owners were annoyed over 
having to deal with the SADC and several farmers suggested that if the Township handled all of the 
details with the SADC they would consider preserving their land. Mr. Gardner noted that at that point the 
Township took on the underwriting position and began fronting the payments which created a debt of 
about $10 million in the process of preserving over 2000 acres within the Township. He noted the 
preservation program was successful and reimbursements were usually made within 12 months of each 
transaction with the exception of one property that has taken considerably longer to finalize.  
 
Mr. Wang-Iverson commented that the current principal is between $3 and $4 million and expressed that 
the Township has debt obligations of about $600,000.00 for several years according to the CFO. He stated 
his personal concern is the Township’s sustainability if the revenue stays flat. He questioned whether or 
not the Township can continue to borrow money to preserve more land and pay for the debt. Mr. Wang-
Iverson stated the total debt for open space equates to 25% of the Township’s $2.6 million budget. He 
indicated he believes the current debt levels are manageable but questioned taking on anymore. It was 
noted that FOSPC is reviewing the possibility of preserving additional properties this year totaling 
$700,000.00 and Mr. Wang-Iverson remarked that he isn’t sure if the Township can afford to continue to 
add to the open space debt. 
 
 
 
 

2 
 



East Amwell Township Planning Board  Minutes – 2/13/13 
 
 
Chairman Reilly commented that this matter is technically not a Planning Board issue but he believed it 
was important for the Board to be aware of the situation and thanked Mr. Gardner for bringing it to 
everyone’s attention. Chairman Reilly noted that the Master Plan is clear on the Township’s desire to 
preserve as much land as possible. 
 
Mr. Wang-Iverson wanted the record to be clear that the Township Committee did not discuss 
establishing limits on land preservation or setting quotas but rather attempted to find ways to get a handle 
on the debt moving forward. Mr. Sageser commented that since 40% of the Township is already in 
preservation, at some point the Master Plan needs to shift position from encouraging preservation to 
acknowledging the accomplishment. 
 
Mr. Gardner stated that he wanted the record to reflect that he believes the continued preservation of land 
is important and commented that this representation has also been made to property owners as well as in 
court.  
 
Agricultural Advisory Committee – Ms. Glashoff reported that Chair Gavigan had researched at the State 
level, what Ag Advisory Committees are supposed to be doing. Ms. Glashoff indicated that Chair 
Gavigan wanted her desire expressed for the Ag Committee to be considered a resource to the Board and 
that they be included in application and ordinance review. Ms. Glashoff noted that other municipalities 
have the duties and responsibilities of their Ag Advisory Committees outlined by ordinance.  
  
Environmental Commission – No report given   
Wastewater Management – No report given 
PB Secretary – No report given 
Chairman – No report given 
 
Open to the Public 
A motion by Rob Gilbert, seconded by Gail Glashoff to open to the public was unanimously approved. 
Seeing no one come forward, a motion by Roger DeLay, seconded by Rob Gilbert to close to the public 
was unanimously approved. 
 
Presentation of Vouchers  
A motion by Fred Gardner, seconded by Roger DeLay to approve the vouchers for payment as listed on 
the agenda was unanimously approved. 
 
Adjournment 
Chairman Reilly adjourned the meeting at 8:12 PM. 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Maria Andrews, Administrative Officer 
 
 

3 
 


